
‘i!jE iilW1-t!VE

5
408297

Dr. Glenn T. Seaborg
, Chairnan,..,..

.Atomi.c Energy Commission
Washington, ‘D. C. 20545

BEST COPY AVAILABLE
“,

Dear Glenn:

Recently it was brought Lo my az~ention that cGx3icleration is

bein~ given co the establisl;ment of hu~=il populations on Bikini,
~Ia-rs~la~l~sl~l~.ds. I was plezsed to lea~ilthat past radioactivity.-
concerns are nearly alleviated and tb.azthe Island may be near

recovery frcn the sevzre strains of :~uclear t~sting.

~ 1959-1962 the SmithsonianI was reminded that during the per-::u
Institution wzs given funds by the Atomic Iheray Co~7.ission and t~-.e

Office of Naval Resezrch to identify, preserv?, and store the recover-
able Dortion of an e.~cellent ‘DUL sc~Jttered collection of marine

organisms made in i9L6, prior Lo the ?iucleal-Tes L Prog-ram. We w?re

a“~le CD achievz a su.bstantizl portion of this objective and Odr col-

lections now are richer with cor.lparativematerial.

lky I sugg~st that considcr~ti~~.A‘Degiven to the ?.loLlnting-C)fQ-1

expedition to Sikini to re-collect :ie marine faur.aaridflora LzclLL:U1

che Sinichsoniar.Iilstitution be =sai:-.suppo-.-tedto develop z Y.Z-L5;.-LZ1

.tudy resource Of pre- znd pOSt-IIuCICar Lh2St IMte~i2~? If t!-.lS scci”:-Ls

reasonable, i would sugges”: that coi~ract irom your s~zff could ~e z~ue
~~i~h2:. 1. E. lJallen,Head, Sr.ithsonian Office of Oceanography and

Limnoiogy.
,,. . .. . ..

With highest regards,

Cordially yGzrs,

c
u. Dillon Ripley

SecreLary
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